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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya LIbi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Feg. No: 158607198R GST Reg. No. 18-9807198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD

36 ROBINSON ROAD

#16-01 CITY HOUSESINGAPORE 068877

Ref © CS/FCI18000494/Urd3

Date: 08-01-2018

[NV

Code: FCI2
15 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SHC 3720A Veh. Inspected SLH 22340
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From TEQ SWEE KEONG Assign Date 08/01/2018
2 ' ' Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer " Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mim
L/H Front Tyre rrim
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mim
4, Desc riptidn of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  01/01/2018 |inspection Date 09/01/2018
Survey held at CYCLE & CARRIAGE.FULCO MOTOR DEALER PL
NO.330 UBI ROAD 3
SINGAPORE 408650
5a. Remarks

AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Catherine Chnnﬂ (LKK Auto)

From: Teo Swee Keong <TeoSweeKeong@first-insurance.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 8 January, 2018 5:35 PM

To: ‘assignments@lkkauto.com’

Cc: May Chua Hui Chin; mars.ler@ccfulco.com.sg

Subject: NEW SURVEY ASSIGNMENT - TP VEH REF: SLH2234U QUR REF:
SHC3720A DOA 01/01/2018

Attachments: FW: Re:Accident On 01/01/2018 Involving Our Insured SLH2234U And Your In..

(4.64 MB); MOTOR SURVEY ASSIGNMENT.pdf

Dear Sirs

New survey request for your handling,

Thanks and Regards,

5K Teo
Motor Claims Dept

16 Rebinson Road #16-01 City House Singapore 058877 | DID @ 6507 3848 | Fax Mo. : 6507 3849 | Company Regn. No. 195000106C
email; MotorClaims@first-insurance,com.sg

PR

From: Mars Ler [mailto:mars.ler@ccfulco.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, January 08, 2018 2:33 PM
To: Teo Swee Keong <TeoSweeKeong@first-insurance.com.sg>

Ce: May Chua Hui Chin <maychua@first-insurance.com.sg>; Chris Bulaclac <chris.bulaclac@ccfulco.com.sg>
Subject: RE: YR REF: 5SLH2234U OUR REF: SHC3720A DOA 01/01/2018

Dear Teo

Please kindly assign 1.  LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd for survey .
Thank You,

Best regards

Mars Ler

B & P Service Advisor

Cycle & Carriage Fulco Motor Dealer Pte Ltd
330 Ubi Road 3 Singapore 408650

D/D 65949163 H/P 91792566

From: Teo Swee Keong [mailto: TeoSweeKeong@first-insurance.com.sa
Sent: Monday, 8 January, 2018 1:01 PM

To: Mars Ler



Cc: May Chua Hui Chin
Subject: YR REF: SLH2234U OUR REF: SHC3720A DOA 01/01/2018

Dear Sirs,
We refer to your survey request dated 08/01/2018.

Please find below our list of surveyors for your reference. Kindly select from our list below and inform us of
your choice within the next 2 days.

1. LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
2. Vicom Ltd

Once you inform us of your choice, the surveyor will be appointed within 2 working days of your email.

If you do not agree to any of the surveyors above, you may proceed to appoint your own surveyor. In this
instance, we will also appoint a surveyor from our list above to conduct the PRL. Upon completion of repairs,
please contact our appointed surveyor to conduct a physical re-inspection of the vehicle.

Thank you.

Thanks and Regards,

SK Teo
Motor Claims Dept

36 Robinson Road #16-01 City House Singapore 068877 | DID ; 6507 3848 | Fax No. : 6507 3849 | Company Regn. No. 195000106C
email; MotorClaims@first-insurance, com. 59

Fersonal Dabs Protection ACT J 210 "POYPAT

Lndae the PO Fhe IE 1 = Julhl]

From: Caroline Cabrera

Sent: Monday, lanuary 08, 2018 9:44 AM

To: Teo 5wee Keong <TeoSweeKeong@first-insurance.com.sg>

Subject: FW: Re:Accident On 01/01/2018 Involving Our Insured 5LH2234U And Your Insured SHC3720A

Dear SK,

For survey

Thanks & Regards
Carolline Cobrern
Motor Claims Department

First Capital Insurance Lid | A FAIRFAX Company

36 Robinson Road #16-01 City House| Singapore 068877 | Reg. No. 195000106C
D: 6507 3848 | F: 6507 3849

email; www first-insurance.comn.sg
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31 UBLAVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBL INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : ((65) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Your Ref: TBA

Our Ref: CS/FCI18000494/Urd3

The Motor Claims Department

First Capital Insurance Ltd

Dear Sir/Madam,

INITIAL INSPECTION REPORT OF VEHICLE NO. _SLH 2234U .

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle

on 11/01/2018 at the premises of M/s CYCLE & CARRIAGE.FULCO MOTOR
DEALER PTE LTD and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount ;8% 9.102.90
Revised Estimate Amount :S§ 2.851.60
“Check™ Items Amount <53 700.30
Market Value : S5 -
LTA Reimbursement Value . 8% -
Nett Value : 8§ -

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages
al rear portion.

Yours faithfully
MARCUS CHUA
Automotive Assessor
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Pol.316 Page 1 of 1

POL.316

POLIS DIRAJA MALAYSIA

CAWANGAN TRAFIK

IBU PEJABAT POLIS DAERAH JOHOR BAHRU SELATAN,
JALAN TEBRAU, 80250 JOHOR BAHRU

07-2237977

Resit Akuan Penerimaan R Pol
Mama Pengadu ¢ RASHIDAH BIBI BINTE ABDULLAH
No Kad Pengenalan / Paspot : EclGB6BLK
Mo Repot Polis : TRAFIK JOHOR BAHRU(S)/000034/18
Tarikh @ Masa Repot Polis : 01/01/2018 @y 12:10
Pengesahan Penerimaan : /
Repot : /

Tandatan
Pegawai Penyiasat :
Nama Pegawai Penylasat : (R171741) SIN MOHD FAIZ BIN ZAHARI
Tempat Tugas + JOHOR , J/BAHRU SELATAN
Mo Telefon Pejabat ; Mo Telefon Bimbit : 012-2958857
Tarikh @ masa Perjumpaan - f /{ /[”3 & fm{ﬁ) ﬂ'jn_?,.
Pengesahan Penerimaan ; (M . 741
Repot

i oNs Trafik

.=k Ao Banu

Tandatangan egam: Pc;;l;l;;i:m
Juru Gambar :

Mama ; Mo Badan : Pangkat

Tarikh @ Masa Gambar Diambil

Pengesahan Gambar Diambil

Tandatangan Juru Gambar

nit Pam lan :

Mo Telefon Unit Pembekalan Dokumen

5. Lain-lain Dokumen

H \/ Jenis Dokumen Dibekal Kepada Pengadu :
Isnin - Khami :
08:00 Pagi - #1: gah Hari LB Repot Rolia E_—-_I
02:00 Pe 0 Petang 2. Gambar Kenderaan =
Jumaat :
08:00 P +30 Tengah Hari 3. Rajah Kasar Kemalangan F:|
02:45 = D4:30 Petang i
Cuti Khas : Tutup 4. Keputusan Siasatan !

Tarikh @ Masa Dokumen Diserah :

Pengesahan Kaunter Pembekalan

W ) Dokumen :

mm-mmtmw

u‘m -Nm T T TN rrrrrrrrrm
d

08.00 Pagi - 01,00 Tangah Hanl ;::1 :tt::ﬂ::ﬂn:?:::; Kaunter

https://10.1.1.61/prs/eoffice/en pol316.aspZrepotid=021499/000034/1 8 1M e



Salinan Repot Polis Page 1 of 1

) POLIS DIRAJA MALAYSIA
W Ak REPOT POLIS
”._.*-.._.}{_.. By r-:,_'
* Sy W
Balai : TRAFIK JOHOR BAHRU(S) Pegawai Penyiasat : R171741
Daerah : JJBAHRU SELATAN
Kontinjen : JOHOR
No Repot : TRAFIK JOHOR BAHRU(S)/000034/18
Tarikh T 01/01/2018
Wakitu S1210 PM

Bahasa Diterima . B. Malaysia

Butir-butir Penerima Repot

Mama : HASRIN B ABD RAHMAN No Personel : R117756 Pangkat : KPL
Butir-butir Jurubahasa (Jika Ada)

Nama : - No K/P (Baru) : —-- No Polis/Tentera: —-
No Paspot: — Bahasa Asal : —

Alamat: —

Butir-butir Pengadu
Nama : RASHIDAH BIBI BINTE ABDULLAH

Mo K/P (Baru) : — Mo Polis/Tentera : — Mo Paspot : EB168681K
Mo Sijil Beranak : —

Jantina : Perempuan Tarikh Lahir : 19/03/1961 Umur : 56 tahun 9 bulan
Keturunan : Pakistan Warganegara : Singapore

Pekerjaan : -

Alamat Tempat Tinggal : BLK 774 # 03-392 PASIR RIS ST 71, SINGAPORE, 510774
Alamat lbu/Bapa : —
Alamat Pejabat : —

No Tel (Rumah) : - Mo Tel (Pejabat) : — No Tel (HP) : 6531135605
Emeal : —

Pengadu Menyatakan:-

PADA 01/01/2018 JAM LEBIH KURANG 1140HRS SAYA MEMANDU M/KAR NO SLM2234U DARI SINGAPURA
HENDAK KE JOHOR BAHRU.SEMASA SAYA SAMPAI DI LORONG 8 HENDAK COP PASSPORT DI DALAM
BANGUMAN SULTAN ISKANDAR SEDANG MENUNGGU UNTUK COP PASSPORT TIBA-TIBA SEBUAH M/TEKSI
NO SHC3T720A DARI ARAH BELAKANG MELANGGAR M/KAR SAYA. NAMA PEMANDU M/TEKSI TERSEBUT NG
HONG WEE NO IC/ S0111621E KEROSAKAN M/KAR SAYA DI BAHJAGIAN BELAKANG BUMPER,SENSOR
BELAKANG NO PLAT DAN LAIN-LAIN KEROSAKAN SAYA BELUM PASTI LAGI .SEKIAN LAPORAN SAYA,

Tandatangan Pengadu: Tandatangan Jurubaha Tandatangan Penerima Repot:;

1/1/2018
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- AYA Insurance Pte Lid
' 1800 880 4888 (Within Singapore)
" (65) 6850 4888 (Intemational)
> 2 ¥ redefining /insurance 2, (65) 6880 4740

= customer.caredaxa.com. 58
S www,ana com.sg

Certificate of Insurance Em

Matar vaniclas [Third-Party Risks and Compansation | Act. [Chapter 189)- Motar vericles (Third-Party Risks and Compansatan) Rules. 1960 -Road Transport Acl, LIET (Malaysia,
Matar varicles (Third-Barty Rigks | Aules, 1959 [Malaysa)

Pul!qﬁlnddur name MOHAMED SALIM MOHD SANAULLAH Certificate number GA2BOO09L /1

Cover Comprehensive Chassis numbar IMYSRCY 1AGLO0S542
Plan name Peace Engine number AAZ2CLTS2E

NCD applicable 50%

Vehicle registration number SLH2234U

Period of Insurance from 27,/10,/2017 1o 26,/10,/2018 |both dates inclusive)

Finance loan company HL BAMK

Persons or classes of persons entitled to drive*
{a) The Palcyholdar
(b} Any person wha s driving an the Policyholder's arder o with their permission

Provided that the person driving is permitted in accordance with the licensing or ather laws or raguiations to drive the Mator Viehicle or has been so
permitted and s not disqualified by order of a Court af Law or by reason of any anactmeant of regulatian in that behalf from driving the Matar vehicle.

Limitation as to use* T

Lise only for social, domestic and pleasura purposes and for the Policyholder's businass.

The podicy does not cover - use for hire or reward. racing, pace-making, rellabiliy trial, speed testing, the carmage of goods other than samples in connecticn
with arvy trade or business or use for any purpasa in connection with maotor rade; or when the Mater Car, whether stationary, in use or otharwise, is in.oran,
& racing track, sircult, route, coursa or any other roads by whataver name called that are typically usad for racing, pece-making or such similar purposes.

* Limitations randarad inoperatwe oy Secticn & of the Motor Wehickes [Third-Party Risks ang Compansabion: At (Chagter 189) and 3eenon 25 of the Road Transport Act, 1387
iMalaysia|, are not 10 be included under these headings.

EXCESS Basic Own Damape Excess
‘Windscresn Excass

An Additional Excess is applicable as follows:
1. 5550 for unnamed Authorised Driver
2. 55500 for declared Young and inexperienced Oriver

3, 5%5,000 for undeclarad Young and Inesperienced Drivers. This additional axcess is reduced to 552,500 F vou have chosen AXA Premium
Wiorkshops,

Additional clauses & endorsements to your policy
il

| We hereby certify that the policy o which this Certificate ralates is issued In accordance with the provision of the Motor Vehicles [Third Party Risks and
Compensation] Act, (Chapter 189) and Part IV of the Road Transport Act, 1987 (Malaysa).

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd

P

Autharised signature

Important note

Policynolders are warnad that on the sale of 3 motor vehicle they must surrender the Cervficaia of Insurance and the Policy o tha nsurance compary. IF the Cervficats of
IS Erance nas Saan |Hatof destroyed A $1atucory Declaration 1o the affect must be mase. Fadlure 1 comgly with this coligation @ an offénce under the Motar Vehicke (Thirs-
Party Risks and Compensation Act (Cap. 1881

The Premium Waranty Clause requirgs the préemuem 10 be paid in full withen 2 spacific penod fading which tere would Da no habity under thi policy. renswal certificata,
endarsament etz

AXA Insurance Pre Ltd (199803512M) 1loi3
B Shenton Way, #24-01, AXA Tower,

Singapora 063811

Custoamer Centre, ¥81-C01






PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry Page | of 2

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Wehicle Owner Particulars

Owner 1D Type: Singapore NRIC

Owner IT; 4024E

WVehicle Details

Vehicle Mo.: SLH2234U

Vehicle to be Exported: Mo

Intended De-registration 11 Jan 2018

Date:

Vehicle Make: MITSUEISHI

Vehicle Model: LAMCEREX 1.6 ATLED
TAIL LAMP

Primary Colour: Red

Manufacturing Year: 2016

Engine Mo. 4A92CL7525

Chassis Mo.: IMYSRCY1AGUOD5942

Maximum Power Output: B6.0 KW (115 bhp)

Open Market Value: $14,229.00

Original Registration Date: 27 Oct 2016

First Registration Date: 27 Oct 2016

Transfer Count: o

Actual ARF Paid:

$1422900 (| \,L

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry 26 0ct 2026
Date:

PARF Rebate Amount: $10,671.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 26 0ct 2026

COE Category: A -Carupto 1600cc &
7KW (130bhp)

COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $51,507.00

COE Rebate Amount: $45,276.00

Total Rebate Amount: $55,947.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 11 Jan 2018

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBefore DeregInput?FUNCTI...

11/1/2018



@ @ CYCLE & CARRIAGE-FULCO MOTOR DEALER PTELTD o
_ EUNOS LINK SERVICE CENTRE L\

CYCLE & CARRIAGE 330 Ubi Road 3 Singapore 408650 Tel: 67461000 Fax: 64875857 i o
ESTIMATE
Invoice Name & Address Owner Name & Vehicle Info
Mr MOMAMED SALIM S/0 MOHD SANAULLAH Cust No/Name /Mr Mohamed Salim 5/0 Mohd Sanau
Blk 774 Pasir Ris St 71 Reg No/Reg Date SLHZZ34U*1F J 27/10/2016
#09-392 Date In/Mileage 04,/01/2018/ 0
Singapore 510774 Chassis No JMYSRCY1AGUO05942
Engine No 4R92CLT5E5
Contact Mo Mobile: 91135605 Make/Model MIT/LEMY LANCER EX 1.6 4AT
Colour/Trim po2 / BK
Account No Terms Date/Time Printed CSE Operator WIP No
£5MO0001 Cash  06/01/2018/ 10:09 DS 218 / MarsLer 50072
Cescription of Goods { Services Qty Unit Price Disc% Amount
S MIPNTB8088 & o 80.00
TO CHECK LIGHTING AND WIRING SYSTEM ON REAR ACCIDENT AFFECTED
AREAS
S MIPNT88088 11 X 600.00
TO REMOVE AND RE-INSTALL REAR CAPERTING & TRIMMING TO GIVE WAY R ®
ACCESS REPAIR ON REAR ACCIDENT AFFETCED AREAS
S MIPNT88088 W 300.00
TO REPLACE REAR REVERSE CAMERA LENS = :
S MIPNTS82088 F oo 2400.00
TO REPLACE REAR BUMPER,REINFORCEMENT,ETC
-CUT & RE-WELD REAR END PANEL
STRAIGHTEN,REFORM,ALIGN ON REAR ACCIOENT, AFFECTED|AREAS —1 : ,
S MIPNTBB088 ; — : “f 2T 0. 200.00
TO APPLY SEALANT ON NEW PANEL ' | - el W\ >
5 MIPNT98088 c&"’ 5,;.&, 2520.00
SPRAY PAINTING ON REAR ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREAS
§ MIPNTB8088 n 7Y 280.00
TO SUPPLY AND REPLACE REAR REVERSE SENSOR bt
M SUNDRY Al 35.00
C & C LOGO ]
M SUNDRY = fp 50.00
MIVEC EMBLEM
P JJ64108832 FACE,RR BUMPER "3/ 2 1.00 852.00 10.00¢" 766.80 +—
P JIMU4BB00E CLIP,RR BUMPER vie 10.00 2.00 10.00}" 18.00 +—
P JJ6430A083 BRACKET,LICENSE PLAT 1 - 1.00 13.00 10.00 11.70 fx’
M JJ6410C543 LH BRKT,R/BMPR FACE rZe, 1.00 16.00 10.00} 14.40 | .
M JJ6410C544 RH BRKT,R/BMPR FACE Zet 1.00 16.00 10.00}- 14.40 1 —
M JJ6410B929 REINFORCEMENT,RR BUM Y&, 1.00 220.00 10.00 198.00 ¥
M JJ6410B0Z28 UPR REINFORCEMENT,RR 72 R 1.00 85.00 10.00 76.50 9[
M JJ5281A179 PANEL,RR END 7T 1.00 529,00 10.00 476.10¢
P JJMR574899 MARK,LANCER  #1 1 1.00 48.00 10.00 43.20
M JJ7415A111 MARK,THREE-DIA 1 7 1.00 49.00 10.00 44,104
M JJB355A039 REFLECTOR,LH A4 1,00 23.00 10.00 zu.m‘,‘

Confirm & accepted by

Ruthorized signatory and company stamp

Yalidity of this estimate is 14 days from date of guote. This is a computer generated document, no signature is reqguired.

Estimated costs quoted are excluding GST. We would mention that the above estimate is based on our initial inspection and does not include
any additional parts or labour which may be required after repair work has commenced. Occasionally worn or damaged parts are discovered
after work has started and needed for repairs or replacement. However, should this occur, we would advise you, Please be informed that a
deposit of 50% of the above estimate is payable before commencement of the work. Payment for this may be made in cash, credit card or
cheque. You must alse agree to pay full amount for renewal of the windscreen in the event of inadvertent breakage in the course of renewing
the rubber seal or other repair requiring the removal of the windscreen.

Page 1 of 2



% @ CYCLE & CARRIAGE-FULCO MOTOR DEALER PTE LTD 0
1 EUNOS LINK SERVICE CENTRE F A\

CYCLE & CARRIAGE 330 Ubi Road 3 Singapore 408650 Tel: 67461000 Fax: 64875857 i
ESTIMATE
Invoice Name & Address Owner Name & Vehicle Info
Mr MOHAMED SALIM S/0 MOHD SANAULLAH Cust No/Name /My Mohamed Salim S/0 Mohd Sanau
Blk 774 Pasir Ris 5t 71 Reg No/Reg Date SLH2234U*1F / 27/10/2016
#09-392 Date In/Mileage 04/01/2018/ ]
Singapore 510774 Chassis No JMYSRCY1AGUO05942
Engine No 4A92CLT5E3
Contact Mo Mobile: 91135605 Make/Model MIT/16MY LANCER EX 1.6 4AT
Colour/Trim PO2 / BK
AccountMo Terms Date/Time Printed CSE Operator WIP No
CSMO000L Cash 06/01/2018/ 10:09 DS 218 / MarsLer 50072
Description of Goods | Services Qty  Unit Price Disc% Amount
M JJ8355A040 REFLECTOR, RH A7 1.00 23.00 10.00 20.70 15
M JJBE3TAL34 BUZZER,KEYLESS OPERA A 1.00 162.00 10.00 145.80 K
P WB330A001LED LED TAILLAMP KIT  #1 er 1.00 855.00 10.00 769.50
P JJMR200300 CLIP, BUMPER sLeA 10.00 2.00 10.00] .~ 18.00 +—
I NOTES
ACCIDENT ON 01/01/2018 ALONG JOHORE BAHRU CHECKPOINT
OWMER CLAIMING THIRD PARTY
REQUIRED REPLACEMENT CAR
TP : SHC3720A
2 g7 S
— _ 'Lf"} TA/féé;ir?ff{?Lae""P
Y, __.I' A ui ?
v r __.-"I ! i Fr - {
; A L N k'(' 6"‘ Er‘v‘ /? _.-’f/
; (/) 11§
e ' / i/
- 7
by Repaire '1 b \:L—F”;I
|
Confirm & accepted by Parts 2,637.90
Labour 0.00
Standard Menu 0.00
Specialist Job 6,380.00
Others(Lub,etc) 0.00
Sundry 85.00
Buthorized signatery and company stamp Total (w/o GST) 9,102.30

Validity of this estimate is 14 days from date of quote. This is a computer generated document, no signature is required.

Estimated costs gquoted are excluding GST. We would mention that the above estimate is based on cur inftial inspecticn and does not inelude
any additional parts or labour which may be required after repair work has commenced. Occasionally worn or damaged parts are discovered
after work has started and needed for repairs or replacement. However, should this occur, we would advise you. Please be informed that a
deposit of 50% of the above estimate is payable before commencement of the work. Payment for this may be made in cash, credit card or
chegque. You must also agree to pay full amount for renewal of the windscreen in the event of inadvertent breakage in the course of renewing
the rubber seal or other repair regquiring the removal of the windscreen.
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% @ CYCLE & CARRIAGE'FULCO MOTOR DEALER PTE LTD
: EUNOS LINK SERVICE CENTRE

CYCLE & CARRIAGE 330 Ubi Road 3 Singapore 408650 Tel: 67461000 Fax: 64875857 Gl
ESTIMATE
_ ' Involce Name & Address . Lt Owner Name &WVehicle Info 0
First Capital Insurance Limited '_Cl.lf‘t_ﬂ_ﬂﬁ“_ﬂﬂﬂ =53, P ‘f'H_F'fjﬂhﬂﬂeﬂd_ﬁ?]ifﬂ_ﬁfﬂthﬁ_gﬂ_rlau
36 Robinson Road #16-01 _Reg No/Reg Date [SLH2234U*IF  / 27/10/2016
City House Date In/Mileage (04/01/2018/ 0 )
Hingepors! (U0 Chassfs No |JMYSRCYlAGUODSS42
_Engine No  |eAg2Cl7ses
Contact No Make/Model [MIT/16MY LANCER EX 1.6 4AT
Colour/Trim {P02 / BK

i AccountNo ' ‘Terms i/

atelTIme Printed” || ¥CSE %" TOperatorsier &7 winr v i WP Ne o i

FOO00034 Credit 25/01/2018/ 09:28 DS 323 / ChrisBulaclac 50072
i R Desenpt on.of Goods /Sarvices |~ e L. .QY i UnitPrice Disc% . Amount:.
MIPNTBBOAS 60.00
TO CHECK LIGHTING AND WIRING SYSTEM ON REAR ACCIDENT AFFECTED
AREAS
5 MIPNTBB088 300.00
TO REPLACE REAR REVERSE CAMERA LENS
S MIPNTBB08B 800.00

TO REPLACE REAR BUMPER,REINFORCEMENT,ETC

-CUT & RE-WELD REAR END PAMEL

STRAIGHTEN,REFORM,ALIGN ON REAR ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREAS
5 MIPNT9B088 B40.00

SPRAY PAINTING ON REAR ACCIDE] FECTED ARRASC
M SUNDRY 20.00
MIVEC EMBLEM |:| @
P JJe4l0BA32 ~BUMPE Q=7 852.00 10.00 766.80
P JJMU48B00E CLIP,RR BUMPER 10.00 2.00 10.00 18.00
M JJ6410C543 LH BRKT,R/BMPR FACE 1.00 16.00 10.00 14.40
M JJ6A10C544 RH BRKT,R/BMPR FACE 1.00 16.00 10.00 14.40
P JJIMRZ00300 CLIP, BUMPER 10.00 2.00 10.00 18.00
Z NOTES

ACCIDENT ON 01/01/2018 ALONG JOHORE BAHRU CHECKPOINT
OWNER CLAIMING THIRD PARTY

LOSS OF USE 03DAYS x 5$B0.00 = 53240.00

TP : SHC37Z0A TP INS : FIRST CAPITAL

Confirm & accepted by Parts 831.60
Labour 0.00
Standard Menu 0.00
Specialist Job 2,000.00
Others (Lub,etc) 0.00
Sundry 20.00
RutherTzed signataory and company stamp Total(w/o GST) 2,851.60

Validity of this estimate is 14 days from date of quote. This 1s a computer generated document, no signature is regquired.

Estimated costs quoted are excluding GST. We would mention that the above estimate is based on our initial inspection and does mot include
any additional parts or labour which may be required after repair work has commenced. Occasionally worn or damaged parts are discoversd
after work has started and needed for repair: or replacenent. However, should this eccur, we would advise you. Please be informed that a
deposit of 50% of the above estimate s payable before commencement of the work. Payment for this may be made in cash, credit card or
cheque. You must also agree to pay full amount for renewal of the windscroen in the event of inadvertent breakage In the course of renewing
the rubber seal or other repair requiring the removal of the windscraen.
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
54 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 35681 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607188R GST Reg. No. 19-9607 198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD Ref ; CS/FCI18000484/Urd3n2
#1601 CITY HOUSESINGAPORE 068677 Date - 30:01-2018 Nlumml’"mm
Code: FCI2
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SHC 3720A Veh. Inspected SLH 22341
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. SHC37204A (01.01.2018) Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  TEO SWEE KEONG Assign Date 08/01/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MITSUBISHI LANCER (A) c.c 1590
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. JMYSRCY1AGUOD5942 Colour RED
COdometer 22956 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/60R16 YOKOHAMA 8 mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/60 R16 YOKOHAMA 8 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/60 R16 YOKOHAMA B mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/60 R16 YOKOHAMA 8 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5. General Information
Accident Date  01/01/2018 Inspection Date 11/01/2018
Survey held at CYCLE & CARRIAGE.FULCO MOTOR DEALER PL
NO,330 UBI ROAD 3
SINGAPORE 408650
5a, Remarks
AIDAMAGES CONSISTENT TO ACCIDENT REPORT.
B)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
C)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5h. Estimate Days of Repair

[ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 3 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Lbi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 62556 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page Mo..1of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLH 22340
P Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Waorkshop ($)) s)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FACE RR BUMPER (SN) DENTED / 766.80 766.80
DEFORMED
10|CLIP.,RR BUMPER (SN} MECESSARY 18.00 18.00
1|BRACKET LICENSE PLAT (SN) MOT NECESSARY 11.70 -
1|LH BRKT R/BMPR FACE (SN} MECESSARY 14.40 14.40
1|RH BRKT,R/BMPR FACE (SN) WECESSARY 14 .40 14.40
1|REINFORCEMENT.RR BUM (SM) TO REPAIR SEE 196.00 -
LABOUR
1|UPR REINFORCEMENT,RR (SN} TO REPAIR SEE 76.50 .
LABOUR
1|PANEL.RR END (SN) TO REPAIR SEE 476.10 -
LABOUR
1|MARK, LANCER (SN) NOT NECESSARY 43.20 -
1|MARK, THREE-DIA (SN} NOT NECESSARY 44,10 2
1|REFLECTOR,LH (&N} NOT NECESSARY 20,70 -
1|REFLECTOR,RH (SN} NOT NECESSARY 20.70
1|BUZZER KEYLESS OPERA (SN) MOT NECESSARY 145,80
1|LED TAILLAMP KIT (SM) NOT NECESSARY T69.50 -
10|CLIF,BUMPER (SN) MECESSARY 18.00 18.00
1|cac LOGO (SN) NOT NECESSARY 35.00 <
1|MIVEC EMBLEM (SN) MECESSARY 50.00 20,00
2,722.90 851.60
LABOUR
TO CHECK LIGHTING AND WIRING SYSTEM ON REAR 80.00 60.00
ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREAS.
TO REMOVE AND RE-INSTALL REAR CAPERTING & WOT NECESSARY G600.00 -
TRIMMING TO GIVE WAY ACCESS REPAIR ON REAR
ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREAS.
TO REPLACE REAR REVERSE CAMERA LENS 300.00 300.00
TO REPLACE REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT ETC- 2,400.00 800.00

CUT & RE-WELD REAR END

PANEL STRAIGHTEN REFORM ALIGN ON REAR
ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREAS.INCLUSIVE OF THE
REPAIR OF REINFORCEMENT,RR BUM,UPR

Report Ref No. CS/FCI18000494/Urd3n2




VB V4 V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Ads BE = 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607188-R Page No.:2 of 2
. Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition
b i Workshop ($)) _ ($)
TO APPLY SEALANT ON NEW PANEL. NOT NECESSARY 200.00 .
SPRAY PAINTING ON REAR ACCIDENT AFFECTED 2,520.00 840 00
AREAS.
TO SUPPLY AND REPLACE REAR REVERSE SENSOR.  |NOT NECESSARY 280.00 -
6,380.00 2,000.00
GRAND TOTAL 9,102.90 2,851.60
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | | 2,851.60
Report Ref No. CS/FCI18000494/Urd3n2
CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraiser

MSCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the frond page of this Repert.




